

Persson & Cohen, P.A.

Attorneys and Counselors At Law

David P. Persson
Andrew H. Cohen
Kelly M. Fernandez*
Maggie D. Mooney-Portale**

R. David Jackson, P.A. - Of Counsel

Telephone (941) 375-3565
Facsimile (941) 451-8375
Email: dpersson@swflgovlaw.com

* Board Certified State and Fed. Govt. & Admin. Practice
** Board Certified City, County and Local Government Law

Reply to: *Venice*

March 21, 2014

The Honorable John W. Holic, Mayor
and Members of the City Council
401 West Venice Avenue
Venice, Florida 34285

RE: Utility Connection - 501 Substation Road

Dear Mayor Holic and Council Members:

The Utility Department has achieved another successful connection. Mr. Rheingans asks if the City will agree to waive its attorney's fees and costs so we can close this matter out. Financial concerns are a significant issue. The City will have incurred approximately \$1,417.50 in attorney's fees and \$492.00 on costs.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,



David P. Persson

DPP/dgb

cc: Edward Lavalley
Len Bramble
Lori Stelzer
Carolyn Hart
Matthew Rheingans
Kelly M. Fernandez

Lakewood Ranch
6853 Energy Court
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34240

Venice
217 Nassau Street S.
Venice, Florida 34285